

MINUTES OF THE
CURRICULUM COMMITTEE
BRONX COMMUNITY COLLEGE

Place:

I. CALL TO ORDER

The meeting was called to order at 2:15 p.m. by Dr. Witlieb, Chairperson.

II. ATTENDANCE

- A. Department Representatives: A. Baskind, A. Cosentino, A. Galub, A. Glasser, H. Irby, H. Jick, M. Kanuck, A. Levey, J. Ryan, H. Stein, M. Steuerman, H. Tyson, H. Weiman, M. Wise, B. Witlieb.
- B. Division Coordinators: A. Hirshfield
- C. Office of the Dean of Academic Affairs: A. Resto
- D. Guest: D. Davidson, J. Moody

III. MINUTES:

The minutes of February 14th were approved with the following correction:

- 1. p. 27 item IVA add "option" after Technology.

IV. CORRESPONDENCE

- A. There was a letter from Dean De Acetis to all Department Chairpersons (1/30/84) requesting that all revisions of the catalogue be communicated to Sharlene Hoberman by March 1st.
- B. There was a letter from Chairperson Witlieb to Dean Polowczyk (2/22/84) requesting the Dean to convey this committee's concern to Vice-Chancellor Barnett regarding the compilation of the proposed handbook of articulation.
- C. The minutes of the Subcommittee on Computer Literacy 2/21/84 were read (appended).

V. OLD BUSINESS

A. CMS 12 VOICE and DICTION

It was moved to increase CMS 12 from 2 hrs. rec. 2 cr. to 3 hrs. 3 rec. 3 cred. Motion to postpone action to March 13th. Carried 16-0-2

3 rec. 3 credits

- B. Articulation Prof. Baskind distributed the minutes of the Board of Higher Education, November 27, 1972. These minutes contain the BHE resolution regarding A.A. A.S. and Nursing A.A.S. transfer agreements.

VI. NEW BUSINESS

- A. Dr.(s) Heller and Kostroff distributed a proposal for a new option in the MLT curriculum entitled Pathology Assistant Option. Additionally they distributed a new course proposal in the option, Patho Physiology. Questions were raised by the committee which will be addressed by the proposers at the next committee meeting.
- B. Dr. David Davidson distributed a new course proposal, Tutoring Fundamentals and Techniques. 3 rec. 3 cr. He explained the rationale for the course and noted the questions raised by the committee. Discussion will continue at the next meeting.

VII. ADJOURNMENT

The meeting was adjourned at 4:00 p.m. The next meeting will be on Tuesday March 13th at 2:15 p.m.

Respectfully Submitted

Michael Steuerman

Michael Steuerman
Secretary Pro Tem